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-----Original Message----­
From: OMT 
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 3:25 PM 
To: YANT, ROBYN 
Subject: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre 

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox 
WorkCentre. 

Number of Images: 3 
Attachment File Type: PDF 

Device Name: WorkCentre 5225A 
Device Location: 

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com/ 
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AT&T Florida T: 850.577.5555 
150 SOllth Monroe Street F: 850.222.8640~at&t 

www.aU.comSlIlte 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

May 15, 2012 

Mrs. Ann Cole 
Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Re: Approval of Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale and Collocation Agreement 
between BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast 
and MCC Telephony of Florida, LLC 

Dear Mrs. Cole: 

Please find enclosed for filing and approval, the original and one copy of the 
Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale and Collocation Agreement between BeliSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and MCC 
Telephony of Florida, LLC 

The underlying docket is 090525-TP filed on December 3, 2009. 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact Robyn Yant at (850) 577~ 
5551. 

Very truly yours, 

,~~
"\ Executive Director 
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AMENDMENT - ACCESS CUSTOMER NAME ABBREVIATION/AfaT-mATE 
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Mec TELEPHONY OF FLORIDA, LLC 
VERSION - 0212912012 

AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 


MCC TELEPHONY OF FLORIDA, LLC 

AND 


BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, LLC d/b/a AT&T FLORIDA 


This Amendment (the "Amendment) amends the MFN Agreement wherein MCC Telephony of Florida, 
LLC ("CLEC") adopted the Interconnection Agreement by and between BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC 
d/b/a AT&T Florida ("AT&T Florida") and DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications 
Company. AT&T Florida and CLEC are hereinafter referred to collectively as the ·Parties" and individually 
as a ·Party." 

WHEREAS, AT&T Florida and CLEC are Parties to an MFN Agreement wherein MCC Telephony of 
Florida, LLC adopted the above described Interconnection Agreement under Sections 251 and 252 of the 
Communications Act of 1934, as amended (the "Ac!"), and such Agreement was approved on March 3, 
2010, by the Florida Public Service Commission (the "Agreement"); 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual agreements set forth herein, the 
Parties agree to amend the Agreement as follows: 

1. 	 Notwithstanding any provision or interpretation of the Agreement, CLEC certifies that it will be operating 
under and submitting its orders with the Access Customer Name Abbreviation ("ACNA") of "OMO", 
which has been issued by Telcordia Technologies, Inc. ("Telcordia") for CLEC's parent company, MCC 
Telephony, LLC ("Mediacom"). CLEC also certifies and represents that it is duly authorized to use the 
ACNA listed above, and that all charges due under this Agreement for orders submitted by CLEC using 
this ACNA will be the responsibility of CLEC. CLEC shall provide the ACNA via the CLEC Profile within 
thirty (30) calendar days of the Effective Date. CLEC shall provide the Access Service Requests 
(ASRs) or Local Service Requests (LSRs), as required, to update the ACNA within thirty (30) calendar 
days of the Effective Date. CLEC shall not order products or services under this Agreement utilizing the 
ACNA listed above until both (a) the CLEC Profile is in ·Completed" status for the addition of the new 
ACNA listed above, and (b) the CLEC has submitted ASRs or LSRs and they have successfully posted 
as set forth in this Section. 

2. 	 In the event that Mediacom begins to use ACNA QMO to order and provision service in the State of 
Florida, GLEC agrees that it will (1) immediately cease using ACNA QMO, and (2) promptly modify all 
records to replace ACNA OMO with a suitable ACNA of its own. 

3. 	 EXCEPT AS MODIFIED HEREIN, ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE UNDERLYING 
AGREEMENT SHALL REMAIN UNCHANGED AND IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. 

4. 	 This Amendment shall not modify or extend the Effective Date or Term of the underlying Agreement, 
but rather, shall be coterminous with such Agreement. 

5. 	 This Amendment shall be filed with and is subject to approval by the Florida PubliC Service Commission 
and shall become effective ten (10) days following approval by such Commission. ("Effective Date"). 
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MeC lELEPHONY OF FLORlDA,LtC 
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BellSouth Telecommunications. LLC d/b/a 
AT&T Aorlda, by AT&T services. Inc., Its

aulflorlmdn 
By: ~; ~ 

Printed: __P_a_tri_ck_D_o_heo-'rty____ 

TItle: _P'--L.r_e...w:s..!-';J~e.:-P\~+,"",,:<____ 
(PIiItor Type) 

Dale: __:5-LI.....;'14-/....oo::z'-o...;,/..::;'L=--____ 

CLECOCN 

flORIDA 919F 

ACNA OFL,QMO 

Title: Director - Regulatory 

Date: _-.::S::;..----L.9_-..L/..II!:.G6...::o.-__ 

---------- -_....•.__.....__.. 
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